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Anthony DiClemente
Chief, |

Onerational Technology Division
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DECLASSIFIED BY 85179 DMH/STW
OO l=07=2015
- (OTD) (FBI)
From: (OTD)(FBI)
Sent: Renda JBnian 24. 2011 1:26 PM
To: (OTD) (FBI)
Subject: Scanned file
i -
b7C
bTE

Thank you and have a blessed day,

Administrative Assistant

CELL/OTD 009685




ALL INFORMATION CONTATIWEL
HEFETH I3 UHCLASEIFIEL

DATE 01-03-2Z01L3 BY 65175 DME/STW

| | (OTD) (FBI)

From: OGC) (FBI)

Sent: rigay, February 19 2010 10:18 AM
To: (OTD) (FBY)
Subject: FW-NEW-LEGISLATION

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

From: (OGC) (FBD)
Sent: Thursday, February 04, 2010 1:57 PM

To: . OTD) (FBI)
Subject: RE: NEW LEGISLATION

UNCLASSIFIED « bé

NON-RECORD ' b7C

Here's the most recent version of the legislative proposal (as of last Fall). We are continuing to try to

push this in connection with the bills that have been floating around in Congress and 3

generally, but things have been a little quiet on that front as of late. | will let you know if there are anygfb

developments. _ , b7E

I managed to find the last version of the 'I\/]OU that | had - it is the draft we

provided to the It dates back to summer of 2006, which was over a year before we-got the
may-have since modified it to-account for some-of the stuff that imposed

on us, but it should give you a basic idea of what they pushed out to the _l We

definitely need to add some language about We can

work on shoring this up over the next few weeks so that it is ready for prime time whenever

gets.authorized and these folks come knocking...

Ry i

FBIl:| 37—1&-0%%:»1(11
LegislafiVé PTopos. ., [ Jurartdo...

From: (OTD) (FBD)




Sent: i 08:29 AM
To: [ 0GC) (FBI)

Subject: NEW LEGISLATION -

UNCLASSIFIED

- NON-RECORD

Can you email me on the new proposed legislation language that you

wrote addressing| | It was b3
to clarify existing authority, or establish new authority to provide clear ?i
and unambiguous standing authority for federal law enforcement b7E
SSA |

. Unit Chief :

Tracking Technology Unit
Operational Technology Division

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

(ELL/OTD 007738




ALL INFUPMATION CONTAINEL
HEREIN I35 UNCLASSIFIED

DATE O1l-04-2013 BY 65179 DME/ITH
I |(0TD) (FBI)

From: - ‘ (OTD) (FBI)

Sent: : y

To:
ne
hic
L7E

Cec:

Subject:
k3

"LTE
To help avoid this drawback, it is important to remind thel |User-Community to carefully analyze the|
1
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ALL IHFOEMATION CONTATINED
HERETIN IS5 UNCLASSIFIED

balE Ul-Us-2Uls By al7y DHE/51N

Users Manual

b3

bL7E

Version 2.5

September 1%, 2006

Tracking Technology Unit
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' DATE: = T=Z0LE

%
i M CLASEIFIED BEY &5175% DEH/STY
— i1

LE 4 BT ¢ T
FASET TR El A e S A

DECLAZSIFY ON: 01-07-2038
|$0TD! (FBI)

| (0TD) (FBI)

From: [

l: & :l ;Updated information:

NER

[Eisu vy

l-asked for-a summary-of the-issues;-and was-advised-as follows:

I

There may be other questions as well, but this is what | could getin advance.

From: [ foTD) (FED
Sent: Wednesday, January 27, 2010 10:00 AM

To: THOMAS, MARCUS C..(OTD) (FBI); COOK, PATRICK B, (OTD) (FBI);

(FBD)
Cc: LICLEMENTE, ANTHONY P, (OTD) ( EBDA l

Gentlemen,

(17

- CELL/OTD 009700

| Sent: Monday, F 01,2010 10:52 AM b1
To: . [ — b3
i FCOOK, PATRICK B. (O1D) (EBI); e -

8y THOMAS, MARCUS C. {OTD) (FBI} | | b7C

o | DICLEMENTE, ANTHONY P. (OTD) (FBI) 7R

Subject: v -"l

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
OFORN HEEFIN I% UNCLASSIFIED EXCEDT

: CORD , WEE N OTHERWISE



(s)
\
-.Attached.are the slides for the two_projects that were briefed: b
a h7E
I'm not certain what their concerns are at this point, but | believe they are as follows:

(s)

foe

bard

Thel;bmup will be here Thursday afternoon for a second round of briefings, and'l don't think these issues will be &
brought up in that venue, but they will likely come up within a week or so.
Should we call an internal meeting to discuss further?
b3
b6
. ' L7C
OTD rep tq | ETE

Operational ~ Technology Division
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W DATE: 0L-07-2013 -
_ 7 CLASSIFIED EY 65179 DMH/5TU

REASON: l.4 (C)
DECLASEIFY ON: 0L-07-2038

From: l loTD) (FBY)

Sent: ,_En_d_ax_J_anuM_imo 12:13 PM
To: OTD) (FBI)

56

I'm n_ot certain what their concerns are at this point, but | believe they are as follows:

Subject: ; [SSUES
(8) > - | %
ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
UN D HEREIN I3 UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT
N-RECORD ' WHERE SHOWN OTHERWISE
L1 since you have informed AD Thomasoff issues with two b3
{3} -projects can you . advise me as to what they are rormally so I can address. bé
| . b7C
l B7E
1
i Attached are the slides for the two projects that were briefed:
Z
| - bl
b3
-
|
|

(s)

The|:]group will be here Thursday afternoon for a second round of briefings, and | don't think these issues will be
brought up in that venue, but they will likely come up within a week or so

SSA |
Unit Chief :
Tracking Technology Unit i
Operational Technology Division bé
. : bic

iy
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DECLASSIFIED BY S5179 DMH/STW
OH-0l=07=201%

I !OTD! (FBI)

From: | [OTD) (FBI)
Sent: Thursday, January 28, 2010 7:30 AM
To:
Cc: COOK, PATRICK B
(OTD) (FBI); THOMAS, MARCUS C. (OTD) (FB)
Subject: RE: FY09/10 Exect |i'|m: rnnm-f
_SECRET/NOFORN :
RECORD 200 3
—— , - b6
b7cC
; : b7E
Zad '
[ w
SSA !
Unit Chief
Trackma Technology Unit
rw‘nrmlogy Division
From: l J(oTD) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, January 26,2010 8:09 AM
To: mﬁ]«m}) (FBI)
Subject: . ecutive report
T//INOFORN -
RECORD-200 o
p7C
L/ E
I'm assistind_] with the 9/10 Executive report. One of the takeaways from the meeting yesterday was
developing some success stories to include in the report. | want to include a couple (2 or 3) of success stories from both
and TTU. The stories only need to be a few sentences describing the situation, action, and results. They should
b The following projects were mentioned as having success stories: FBI- 001| |FBI-014
l FBI~325 | FBI-02q |
Would you mind passing this on td ko have them provide a couple of sticcess stories? 1If there are success

stories in other projects that would fit better have them inciude that instead. | need to have everything together by COB

tomorrow. If you have any questions give me a call.

Fhanks;

o —
o —

DERI : iplé Sources
ON: 20

T//INOFORN

-
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FETH

DECLASEIFY OW: 01-07-2038

ALL IWFURMATION CUNTALIRED
HERETN IS UNCLASSIFIED -EXCEPRT

b7E
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| b3
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DATE: 01-07-2013
CLARSIFIED BY 65175 DHH/STW

PEASON: L.4 (0, I
DECLASEIFY ON: 01-07-2038

From: OTD) (FBI)

OTD)(FBI)

Sui)ject: FW: Diagram

ALL INFORMATION COWNTAINED

_SENSITIVE BYTUNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

HEPETN 15 UNCLASSTIFIED EXCEFT

5
bé
wic
— ' BIE
l: S:l _Liust sent an email concerning needs of At the end | mentioned| FYI the below is between
—A/SC OTD . |
l l
bl
b3
: b6

From: l | (OTD) (FBI) B7C

Sent: Fridav. Julv 17. 2009 2:19 PM o

To: e

Cc:

Subject: RE: Diagram

SEN SSIFIED

NON-RECORD

Hil |

(3]

J

From:

Sent: riday, Ju f :15°PM

To:

Cc: .

Subject: FW: Diagram -'E f

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED b; -

NOM-BECORD L7E

NON-RECORD

| lacod talking to vou eﬂwﬁi@jﬂﬁmmmg!

CELL/0TD 008559




Lpdf

. b6
Many of the other solutions arg B7C
depending on the needs of the case. BTE

If you have any questions, | will be TDY next week but reachable by cell.

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED™

ENSITIVE BU ({SSIF]EE

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFI

i
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OF 01-07-2013

DECLASSIFIED. EY SE179 LEESTH

“OTD! (FBI)

From: l l (OTD)(CON)
Sent: Tuesday, September 21, 2010 9:57 AM
To:
Ce:
: (OTD) (FBI)
Subject: ll IPresentations: Instructions and Templates
S T//NOFORN
RECOR|
jale]
bé
b7C
I_l bL7E
Attached please find two Powerpoint files related to the Upcoming FBY | briefings.” The Tirst file contains an overview
of the briefing process, general presentation instructions and specific guidance for completing the slides for which you are
the designated Project Lead.To reduge the burden, 1 have already entered much-of the required information from the
atabase maintained for all projects. The second file contains the partially completed slides for each of the .
briefings you-are-scheduled to present-on-November 5th:
B
;umnrnn MNOVRRE..TTLE I
MIVLVLA LA A4 B2 Nl B o ¥ I
Briefing Instructl... -TEMPLATE.ppt
November 5th - 8:00 am to 4:30 pm at the ERF-E Conférence Room). Agenda:
TOPIC BRIEFER
0800 | Introductions/Opening Remarks
QU bj
029 be
0815 | p34 b
fo | 035 b7E
1000 | 035
037
078
1000 BREAK
o077
1030 | 078
to [ 004l |
1215 [ 079 |
042 ]
081 [
1215
to LUNCH
1315 | |
01q T
002
1315 | 014 TTU ]
to | 017 |
1500 | 601
o TTU
019 | |
1500 BREAK
1530 | 020 |
to | 022 [ 7TV
1630 {028 TTU -
cELLAOTD 6

[N

CELL-QTD 012480




| - | Questions / Comments l | |

Should you encounter any difficulties with the temiplate; or if you have any questions T can assist you with, please give me
acall. ’

Once you have completed your slides.according to the instructions please return the file to me.
DEADLINE: October 19

Note: | will be out df the office much of today and all day tomorrow, but expect to be available all da% on Thursday.  That

I_ﬁmg_gay_l_hope to-have fime {o forward you the slides for your two remaining projects (#025{ nd #013-
which you are scheduled to brief on Monday afternoon, November 8th.

Regards,

Contractor,| _ |

i Technology Division
) Maohile: 1

OM: i rces

ON:

§§%§TIINOFOR

ol
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DATE aL-07- ?Ul

£8%2IL0 Qlo/113)

Pro;ect Status Rewews

Instructions

_— - ’ o
Print pages 2-6 and refer to them as you prepare your presentation.

November 5/8, 2010
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‘General Present.atlon |nstructlons
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Instructions: Slide #A

Introductory Slide - Overview

For Existing Projects (previously briefed):

Add text and graphics as necessary to provide a high level overview of the project.

You will open your presentation with this single slide, providing an introduction into what the challenge is and how you are addressing it.
Edit as required ‘

or
A
—~—§ ForNew Projecis (never briefed before):
™ Add text and graphics as necessary to provide a comprehensive overview of the project, identify the challenge and how you are addressing it, and
3 ;; elaborate on the Concept of Operations (CONOP) and technical performance information. Include a maximum of five (5) slides.
ot Edit as required )
oo .
)
Ny
A
L
]
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Instructions: Slide #B
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“SESRETINOFORN

Instructions: Slide #C | ,
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4 . | “SESRET//NOFORN
Instructions: Slide #D |
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V W/NOFORN

Overall Briefing Schedule (pby technology bundie)

f Technology Buhdlp Example
; | I
‘ K | |
l 2] Certai ctivities
| 3 l |
‘ | ] 1
! 4 lservices L
5 BTE
8 Telephone Application
71 Irhelci training,l l
8 I
L i
"
-
| ™
| %
| 2
- (2]
A
bl
. B3
) | e
;’i FBI: Bundle #1 - November 5 at FBVERF-E, Quantico
:&: FBI: All Other Bundles — Monday, November 8 (afternoon only) at FBVERF-E, Quantico
{2:1]

__SESRETNOFORN




SESRET/NOFORN

FBI Briefing Schedule (by project/briefer)

Friday, November 5, 2010 ERF-E

Monday, November 8, 2010 ERF-E-

t | PROJECT TITLE | PROJECT BRIEFER # PROJECT TITLE PROJECT BRIEFER
003 075
029 031
034 032
035 030
036 025 TIU
037 013 Tt
076 039 | Training U+
077 045
o 078 046
m 004
& 079
e
N w2
e 081
e
P 018 e
002 TTU
| 5 014 U]
;. - 017 TTUA
’ i& 001 U]
2 015 TTU
= 016 TTUA
020 TTU
022 TTU
" 028 TTU
o018 TTUA

‘S/EQRQHNOFORN




ALL INFORMATION CONTATHED
HEBEIN IS5 UNCLAZZIFIED

. DATE 01-07-2013 BY 65179 DMH/STW
(OTD) (FBI)

From: [ |oTD)(FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, March 23, 2010 6:32 PM

To:

Ce:

Subject: document

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

L1

Attached is thq Hocument. Please take the time to read through it as | was rushing to get it
completed. Also, there was one last page that was attached at the back and | was not sure if it need
to be added. If so you can type it in and just forward me a saved copy of the document for record

keeping.

l tieq
Specihiication.wpd

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

1

CELLAOTD 007763




REQUIREMENTS SPECIFICATION

~J

ool

ALL THFORMATION CONTATHED

HEREIN 15 UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 01-07-2013 BY 65179 D

Version 6.0

6 July 2005

Law Enforcement Sensitive

CELL/OTD 007766




The Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) requires that contractors shall not divulge,
publish, or disclose information or produce material acquired as or derived from the

performance of their duties. For purposes of this clause, '"Information" shall include but

not limited to: In any media or all media including on the Web or Websites; publications,
studies, books, thesis, photographs, press releases describing any part of the subject matter

of this contract or any phrase of any program hereunder, except to the extent such is:

(i) Already known to the contractor prior to the commencement of the contract

(ii) Required by law, regulation, subpoena or government or judicial order to be
disclosed, including the Freedom of Information Act.

No release of information shall be made without the prior written consent of the Office of
Public Affairs and the Contracting Officer. The contractor and the author are warned that

disclosure is not without potential consequences. The FBI will make every effort to review
proposed publication in a timely manner to accommodate theses and other publications.
Where appropriate, in accordance with established academic publishing practices, the FBI

reserves the right to-author/coauthor any publication derived from this contract. These
obligations do not ease upon the completion of the contract.

TABLE OF CONTENTS
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